TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA

TOWN COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
Town Commission Meeting Room

4501 Ocean Drive
Tuesday, February 10, 2009
6:30 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, MAYOR ROSEANN MINNET

Mayor Roseann Minnet called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Also present Vice
Mayor Jerry Mcintee, Commissioner Jim Silverstone, Commissioner Stuart Dodd,
Commissioner Birute Ann Clottey, Town Attorney Daniel L. Abbott, Town Manager
Esther Colon, Town Clerk June White, and Senior Office Specialist Nekisha
Smith.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

3. INVOCATION

George Hunsaker gave the Invocation.

4. PRESENTATIONS

There were no presentations.
5. REPORTS
There were no reports.

6. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION

Kim Rubio, telecommunications specialist explained how a call 911 from a land line was
processed. She said when a call was placed to 911 there was an automatic number
identifier and an automatic location identifier. Ms. Rubio added that there was a big
screen in front of the call taker who looked at the address and verified where the
emergency was located. She said that once the address was validated the call taker
typed it into the system and sent it to the proper dispatcher. Ms. Rubio explained that a
911 call received from a cell phone usually came up with a cell phone number and XY
coordinates which gave a general idea of where the call originated. She said the call
taker inquired as to what city the caller was calling from and whether an address or
landmark could be provided.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 10, 2009

Ms. Rubio pointed out that an address was the most important thing. She added that
once a location was provided the call taker had to determine what the emergency was.

Commissioner Dodd requested that Chief Perkins submit the incident reports for the fire
that occurred on Monday, February 2, 2009 at 11:51 a.m. Chief Perkins distributed the
report at the meeting. Commissioner Dodd asked whether a Commissioner was
allowed to attend a VFD Board meeting. Chief Perkins said the meetings were always
confidential, however they did allow a request to sit in when necessary. Commissioner
Dodd explained that his questioning of the ATV breakdown was not meant to imply that
the driver at that point in time was responsible; he was only pointing out that the part
would only break with abuse, which could have occurred prior to purchase.

Vice Mayor Mcintee questioned the time runs at the time of the fire. Chief Perkins
stated that VFD arrived within less than 5 minutes with 3 trucks and all the officers.

Commissioner Clottey asked for an overview of ISO. Chief Perkins thought the meeting
was positive and ISO was impressed with the Town and with the VFD. He hoped that
within 1 month the rating would be available.

Commissioner Silverstone suggested that Chief Perkins put together a PowerPoint
presentation sometime in the future, to go over the basics of the fire department
response times with a comparable analysis to show the people what the VFD did.
Commissioner Silverstone was confident that the VFD would keep the 4 rating.

Mayor Minnet asked for clarification that the ISO said it would be a 90 day turnaround
for the report and not a month. Chief Perkins agreed that ISO indicated 90 days and/or
up to 4 months.

7. TOWN MANAGER REPORT

Manager Colon stated that ISO scheduled a workshop to inform elected officials and
members of the fire department what ISO was all about. She advised that the tentative
date was March 19, 2009 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Manager Colon said there were referendums regarding the height, the sale of capital
assets, fire department provider coming up. She suggested workshops should begin
and outline the proper wording for the referendums so that the Town Attorney and staff
could draw up the proper documents.

Commissioner Clottey asked for the tentative completion date for the beach pavilion.
Manager Colon said it was March. Assistant Town Manager Olinzock advised that
March 4, 2009 was the date on the Notice to Proceed.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 10, 2009

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. January 13, 2009 Regular Meeting Minutes

Mayor Minnet read the following changes / additions made to the January 13, 2009
Regular meeting minutes. 1) page 8, 6th paragraph under Ordinance 2009-01 - after
“motion carried 3-2" the following was added for clarity: “Vice Mayor Mcintee and
Commissioner Silverstone voted no in error. They chose not to reconsider because the
motion carried”. It previously stated “Vice Mayor Mcintee and Commissioner
Silverstone voted no”; 2) page 12 paragraph 5, third line under Ordinance 2009-05 the
words “was inspected” were added so that the sentence read “Manager Colon said the
tennis court “was inspected” and approved by the Florida League of Cities; 3) page 10,
paragraph 8 — Beginning with Vice Mayor Mclintee — a hyphen was added between the
word high-rises.

There were no other changes, additions, or deletions.

Vice Mayor Mcintee made a motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner Silverstone
seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

b. January 21, 2009 Conference Minutes

There were no changes, additions, or deletions.

Commissioner Dodd made a motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner Clottey
seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

c. January 21, 2009 Continued from January 13, 2009 Workshop Minutes

There were no changes, additions, or deletions.

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to approve the minutes. Vice Mayor
Mcintee seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

d. January 26, 2009 Special Meeting Minutes

There were no changes, additions, or deletions.

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner Dodd
seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Bob Fleishman believed that keeping people from speaking was against the 1st
amendment.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 10, 2009

Spiro Marchelos said he was accused of forging Vice Mayor Mclntee’s signature. He
said he had permission to add that name to the list. Mr. Marchelos requested a public
retraction. Mr. Marchelos feit Vice Mayor Mcintee had a personal vendetta against him
and wanted Vice Mayor Mclintee barred from his restaurant.

George Crossman defined carbon.

Michael Ross offered a stimulus package for the Town of Lauderdale-By-The-Sea. He
encouraged the promotion of surfing and board rentals. Mr. Ross suggested a classic
car night and/or a restaurant bike night for motorcyclists.

Louis Marchelos believed one of the Commissioners was trying to make his business
fail. He believed that Commissioner should be removed and censured by the other
Commissioners.

Vice Mayor Mcintee called a Point of Order. Mayor Minnet would not recognize it. Vice
Mayor Mcintee made a motion to overrule the Chair. Commissioner Silverstone
believed the comments were slanderous and seconded the motion.

Vice Mayor Mclintee asked whether a Commissioner had a right to express their Point of
Order when they call a Point of Order. Attorney Abbott said the Commissioner should
be given time to explain the motion.

Vice Mayor Mcintee explained that he had no problem with what Mr. Marchelos said but
when he made personal attacks using the word "bully" he was using slanderous terms
and there was no foundation or proof to what he was saying.

Commissioner Clottey asked for his opinion as she did not hear a name mentioned.
Attorney Abbott stated that a speaker could be out of order when slanderous comments
were made without using a name and that was a matter for the Commission to decide.
The motion failed 3-2. Commissioner Dodd, Mayor Minnet and Commissioner Clottey
voted no.

Mayor Minnet allowed the comments to continue under her advisement to adjust
conversation.

Louis Marchelos stated that "he" refused to make peace and stated that the "bully" must
be stopped.

Lawrence Wick asked the Commission to consider moving the next meeting

from February 24, 2009 to February 23, 2009 due to the Taste of the Beach. He

asked whether a road survey was done for safety regarding valet parking. Mr. Wick
wanted to know whether the Master Plan Steering Committee and the Planning &
Zoning board should continue with their studies or wait until the Commission makes a
determination on the height referendum. Mr. Wick believed that in the past no one was
ever allowed to sign in for someone else to speak during public comments.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 10, 2009

Gary Condra waited for over 4 years for the Leisure Tower item to come before the
Commission.

Diane Boutin thanked the Commission for rescinding the blue bags on the parking
meters.

Mar Jo Lexa was concerned with the language in Ordinance 2009-08. Ms. Lexa was
informed that the wording was that of the previous meeting and the correct wording
would be included on second reading.

10. ORDINANCES

1. Ordinances 1st Reading - "Public Comments"

a. Ordinance 2009-15: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-
BY- THE- SEA, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 17 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 17-14 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES TO CHANGE THE FEE STRUCTURE FOR USE OF TOWN
TENNIS COURTS; PROVIDING FOR AUTOMATIC ANNUAL FEE
INCREASES; PROVIDING FOR PRORATED FEES FOR TENNIS KEYS
PURCHASED DURING THE FISCAL YEAR; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; CODIFICATION: AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Attorney Abbott read Ordinance 2009-15 by title. Mayor Minnet opened the meeting for
public comments.

Mike Banter clarified the tennis courts were unique in the fact that the residents paid for
the maintenance in taxes and fees. He said the hotel guests were encouraged to use
the facility and were effective at sharing the tennis courts.

Michael Ross suggested programs for scuba diving, snorkeling and/or surf boarding.

Diane Boutin said she made a public records request to find out what the costs
associated with the tennis courts were.

With no other speakers, Mayor Minnet closed the public comment portion of the
meeting.

Commissioner Dodd made a motion to approve Ordinance 2009-15 on first reading.
Commissioner Silverstone seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

b.  Ordinance 2009-16: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-
BY-THE-SEA, FLORIDA, CREATING CHAPTER 8.5 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES TO BE ENTITLED "EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES"
TO AUTHORIZE THE IMPOSITION OF FEES FOR THE PROVISION OF




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
February 10, 2009

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
CODIFICATION; AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Attorney Abbott read Ordinance 2009-16 by title.

Mayor Minnet opened the meeting for public comment. With no one wishing to speak,
Mayor Minnet closed the public comment portion of the meeting.

Commissioner Dodd made a motion to accept Ordinance 2009-16. Commissioner
Clottey seconded the motion.

Commissioner Dodd wanted know if the fee schedule was discussed with, and agreed
to by AMR and not confused with the fire department. He felt there should be a
separate Resolution or part of a separate contract.

Vice Mayor Mclintee did not see the crossover between AMR and VFD. Commissioner
Dodd referred to item 3 of the draft Resolution for standby medical services. Vice Mayor
Mcintee explained that the VFD did not do standby services; AMR did.

Manager Colon said this was the same fee structure set by Broward County and nothing
had been changed except that the fees for fire, fire inspection, and Fire Marshall fees
were extracted.

Manager Colon explained that if BSO were to provide air rescue they had a right to
charge the fees. She said the fee schedule was the same rate structure that BSO used
and was adopted by Broward County.

Commissioner Dodd explained that he believed the wording and the fees should be
specific to our town and specific to AMR services.

Manager Colon said that the AMR contract stated that AMR would abide by the Broward
County rate structure.

All voted in favor.

2. Ordinances 2nd Reading - "PUBLIC HEARING"

11. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

Vice Mayor Mcintee stated that VFD was to purchase a new fire truck with their own
funds. He added that the ATV’s were a tremendous success. Vice Mayor Mcintee said
the GPS system kept track of the ATV’s. He added that the ATV’s could not go over 20
miles an hour unless there was an emergency. Vice Mayor Mcintee announced that the
VFD was getting one or two walk-ins a month to join the VFD. Vice Mayor Mcintee
stated that it was unacceptable and out of line for anyone to call his wife a name.

Mayor Minnet read a letter from Vice Mayor Keechl regarding a one time supplemental
check of $20,000 for the Chamber of Commerce. She said Vice Mayor Keechl



